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June k, 1949,

In reply te your telegram of May 31,

I wrote Mrs. Louise Raymend on May 20, es per

the enclesed copy, and an order to you, as per the
enclesed copy, asking Mre, Ruymend to have the
plaster medel removed and pleced in storage for
me for future use in the event the eccesion should

‘m..n'

You state in your wire, "Persems with
ingufficient autherigation frem yoeu have been
agking that we relesse te them the plaster medel
of the Will Regers Memorisl statue.” Substantially,
thet is vhat I csked Mrs, Roymend o do snd T
will appreciate having you tuwrn the medel over to her.

I the occasion arises for any additionsl cepies =

of this statue, I will cammmicate with you later;
however, T ep sywrious te heve the wedel properly
atored in a five proef pluce vhere it weuld be
availeble any time T might have ecmim o uee
it.

Our relations with yeu have been pleasant,
meanvhile, the plagter medel is my own property
and I vant to exercise ever percavtion possible
to preserve it. This will be your euthoriiy te
turn the medel over te Mre. Reymerd es pov my
original letter.

'!'.matms this will be uti;tuetm, Iam
Yours very truly,

AGCska



